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4.3.3. Bandwidth of internet connection in the Institution
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Fwd: Request for Certificate from BUCC
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- Forwarded message —-——-—

From: Nitin Dawar <nitin@ducc ¢u 3cin>

Date- Thu, Nov 28 2020 1157 AM

Subject Re  Reguest for Certficate from DUCC

To: <prncipat@rajguri Gu 3¢ in>

Cc: Director DUCC <director@duct du.ac in>. Sanjeey <a7 jeev@south du ac in>

Dr. Payal Mago
Prncipal Shaheed Rajguru College of Appliec Sciences for Women

Maam

With reference 1o the information sought regarding the speed being provided 1o the co

Network for the Intemet Services.
Thanks

Nitin Dawar

Delhi University Computer Centre
North Campus

University of Dethi
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llege. it is informed thal the college is connected on 100Mbps MPLS-

¥

VPN link to the University



